



JUAN DAVID QUINTERO SÁNCHEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

jquintero@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 185

PROFILE

Juan David has more than 14 years of experience and is licensed to practice law in Colombia and in the State of New York. He has been a professor of Mergers & Acquisitions at Universidad de La Sabana – Law School. His practice centers on domestic and cross-border mergers and acquisitions, private equity, joint ventures and corporate reorganizations. Juan David has also counseled international and local multinational companies in the acquisition and sale of publicly traded companies, and in different corporate restructurings via mergers, spin-offs and transformation processes.

Gómez-Pinzón
SINCE 1992

EDUCATION

- LL.M in Corporation Law, New York University School of Law, 2015.
- Advanced Professional Certificate in Law & Business, New York University Stern School of Business, 2015.
- International Business Law Specialization, Universidad de los Andes, 2010.
- Law, Universidad de los Andes, 2009.

LANGUAGES

- Spanish
- English
- French
- Portuguese

RECENT ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

- Next generation partner, Legal 500 2023, Corporate – M&A.
- Included in Latin Lawyer 2021, Corporate and M&A.



JUAN DAVID QUINTERO SÁNCHEZ

PRACTICE AREAS

Corporate. Mergers & Acquisitions.

jquintero@gomezpinzon.com
+57 (601) 319-2900 Ext. 185

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- Partner, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, since 2020.
- Senior Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 2016 – 2019.
- International Associate, Sidley Austin LLP, 2015 – 2016.
- Associate, Gómez -Pinzón Abogados, 2009 – 2014.

MEMBERSHIPS

- Member of IBA (International Bar Association).
- New York State Bar Association (NYSBA) Member.

Gómez-Pinzón

SINCE 1992